
From: Stephan, Heather S.
To: York, Jeffrey D.
Cc: Uhlenhake, Robert; Leach, Mark R.
Subject: FW: Alley vacation - 2022-VAC-002
Date: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 7:25:50 PM
Attachments: image003.png

Mark,
Jeff York is the planner on this vacation. Forwarding to him.
 

From: Leach, Mark R. <mark.leach@faegredrinker.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 10:55 AM
To: Uhlenhake, Robert <Robert.Uhlenhake@indy.gov>; Stephan, Heather S.
<Heather.Stephan@indy.gov>
Cc: Beau Pahud <beau@landmarkpropertiesinc.com>; Brian Pahud
<bpahud@landmarkpropertiesinc.com>; Clark, J. Murray <murray.clark@faegredrinker.com>
Subject: FW: Alley vacation - 2022-VAC-002
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization and contains an attachment. Unless you
recognize the sender and know the contents are safe, do not open the attachment.

 
Robert,
 
Please see the email of support from a neighboring property owner to add to the 2022-VAC-002 file. 
Thank you.
 
Respectfully,
 
Mark R. Leach | +1 317 569 4851 direct
Land Use Planner
Faegre Drinker Biddle & Reath LLP

 
 

From: Bill Nagler <wnagler@jungclaus.com> 
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 11:09 AM
To: Beau Pahud <beau@landmarkpropertiesinc.com>
Subject: RE: Alley vacation - 2022-VAC-002
 
Beau:
 
As an owner of a property adjacent to yours, I support your application to petition for the vacation
of these two alleys.
 
Please let me know if I can assist in this matter further.
 
Thank you,
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Bill Nagler
 

Bill Nagler, Manager
The Jungclaus Mill
 

office (317) 264-6655 x 239 
mobile (317) 714-8764
web www.jungclausmill.com
 

825 Massachusetts Avenue 
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204
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